Public Document Pack

Minutes

NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

8 October 2013



Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman) John Morgan (Vice-Chairman) Raymond Graham Michael Markham Carol Melvin David Yarrow David Allam (Labour Lead) Robin Sansarpuri LBH Officers Present: James Rodger, Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture Matthew Duigan, Planning Service Manager Syed Shah, Highway Engineer Nicole Cameron, Legal Advisor Danielle Watson, Democratic Services Officer 89. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1) There were no apologies for absence. 90. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS IN (Agenda Item 2) None. 91. TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS 28 AUGUST AND 17 SEPTEMBER 2013 (Agenda Item 3) The minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 (Agenda Item 2)	
Raymond Graham Michael Markham Carol Melvin David Yarrow David Allam (Labour Lead) Robin Sansarpuri LBH Officers Present: James Rodger, Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture Matthew Duigan, Planning Service Manager Syed Shah, Highway Engineer Nicole Cameron, Legal Advisor Danielle Watson, Democratic Services Officer 89. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1) There were no apologies for absence. 90. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS IN (Agenda Item 2) None. 91. TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS 28 AUGUST AND 17 SEPTEMBER 2013 (Agenda Item 3) The minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the meeting held on 28 August an	
Carol Melvin David Yarrow David Allam (Labour Lead) Robin Sansarpuri LBH Officers Present: James Rodger, Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture Matthew Duigan, Planning Service Manager Syed Shah, Highway Engineer Nicole Cameron, Legal Advisor Danielle Watson, Democratic Services Officer 89. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1) There were no apologies for absence. 90. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS M (Agenda Item 2) None. 91. TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS 28 AUGUST AND 17 SEPTEMBER 2013 (Agenda Item 3) The minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the minutes of t	
David Yarrow David Allam (Labour Lead) Robin Sansarpuri LBH Officers Present: James Rodger, Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture Matthew Duigan, Planning Service Manager Syed Shah, Highway Engineer Nicole Cameron, Legal Advisor Danielle Watson, Democratic Services Officer 89. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1) There were no apologies for absence. 90. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS IN (Agenda Item 2) None. 91. TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS 28 AUGUST AND 17 SEPTEMBER 2013 (Agenda Item 3) The minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the minutes of the minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the minutes of the minutes of the minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the minutes of the minute	
David Allam (Labour Lead) Robin Sansarpuri LBH Officers Present: James Rodger, Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture Matthew Duigan, Planning Service Manager Syed Shah, Highway Engineer Nicole Cameron, Legal Advisor Danielle Watson, Democratic Services Officer 89. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1) There were no apologies for absence. 90. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS IN (Agenda Item 2) None. 91. TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS 28 AUGUST AND 17 SEPTEMBER 2013 (Agenda Item 3) The minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 (Agenda Item 2)	
LBH Officers Present: James Rodger, Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture Matthew Duigan, Planning Service Manager Syed Shah, Highway Engineer Nicole Cameron, Legal Advisor Danielle Watson, Democratic Services Officer 89. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1) There were no apologies for absence. 90. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS IN (Agenda Item 2) None. 91. TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS 28 AUGUST AND 17 SEPTEMBER 2013 (Agenda Item 3) The minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the meetings held on 28 August and 18 August and	
James Rodger, Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture Matthew Duigan, Planning Service Manager Syed Shah, Highway Engineer Nicole Cameron, Legal Advisor Danielle Watson, Democratic Services Officer 89. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1) There were no apologies for absence. 90. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS IN (Agenda Item 2) None. 91. TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS 28 AUGUST AND 17 SEPTEMBER 2013 (Agenda Item 3) The minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 of the meetings held on 28 August and 18 September 2013 of the meetings held on 28 August and 18 September 2013 of the meetings held on 28 August and 18 September 2013 of the meetings held on 28 August and 29 September 2013 of the meetings held on 28 August and 29 September 2013 of the meetings held on 28 August and 29 September 2013 of the meetings held on 28 August and 29 September 2013 of the meetings held on 28 August and 29 September 2013 of the meetings held on 28 August and 29 September 2013 of the meetings held on 28 August and 29 September 2013 of the meetings held on 28 August and 29 September 2013 of the meetings held on 28 August and 29 September 2013 of the meetings held on 28 August and 29 S	
Matthew Duigan, Planning Service Manager Syed Shah, Highway Engineer Nicole Cameron, Legal Advisor Danielle Watson, Democratic Services Officer 89. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1) There were no apologies for absence. 90. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS IN (Agenda Item 2) None. 91. TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS 28 AUGUST AND 17 SEPTEMBER 2013 (Agenda Item 3) The minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 (Agenda Item 2)	
Syed Shah, Highway Engineer Nicole Cameron, Legal Advisor Danielle Watson, Democratic Services Officer 89. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1) There were no apologies for absence. 90. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS IN (Agenda Item 2) None. 91. TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS 28 AUGUST AND 17 SEPTEMBER 2013 (Agenda Item 3) The minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 in the service of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 in the service of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 in the service of	
Nicole Cameron, Legal Advisor Danielle Watson, Democratic Services Officer 89. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1) There were no apologies for absence. 90. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS M (Agenda Item 2) None. 91. TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS 28 AUGUST AND 17 SEPTEMBER 2013 (Agenda Item 3) The minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 (Agenda Item 2)	
 Danielle Watson, Democratic Services Officer 89. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1) There were no apologies for absence. 90. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS IN (Agenda Item 2) None. 91. TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS 28 AUGUST AND 17 SEPTEMBER 2013 (Agenda Item 3) The minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 (Agenda Item 3) 	
There were no apologies for absence. 90. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS Magnetic (Agenda Item 2) None. 91. TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS 28 AUGUST AND 17 SEPTEMBER 2013 (Agenda Item 3) The minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 (Agenda Item 3)	
 90. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS Magenda Item 2) None. 91. TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS 28 AUGUST AND 17 SEPTEMBER 2013 (Agenda Item 3) The minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 (Agenda Item 3) 	
(Agenda Item 2) None. 91. TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS 28 AUGUST AND 17 SEPTEMBER 2013 (Agenda Item 3) The minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 (Agenda Item 3)	
91. TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS 28 AUGUST AND 17 SEPTEMBER 2013 (Agenda Item 3) The minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 via	/IEETING
91. TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS 28 AUGUST AND 17 SEPTEMBER 2013 (Agenda Item 3) The minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 (Agenda Item 3)	
28 AUGUST AND 17 SEPTEMBER 2013 (Agenda Item 3) The minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 v	
	HELD ON
as an accurate record.	were agreed
92. MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (A	genda Item
None.	
93. TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 WILL CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda Item 5)	
It was confirmed that all items would be considered in Part 1 public.	
94. 39 COPSE WOOD WAY, NORTHWOOD - 11007/APP/2013/1490 (Agenda	

Two storey, 5- bedroom detached dwelling to include habitable roofspace, with associated parking and amenity space involving demolition of existing detached dwelling.

Officers introduced the report and outlined details of the application.

The application was a resubmission of a previous application that was refused earlier in 2013. Officers informed the Committee that during the course of the application process, the applicant had submitted an appeal on the grounds of non-determination.

In accordance with the Council's constitution a representative of the petition received in objection of the proposals was invited to address the meeting, however, the Chairman informed the Committee that the lead petitioner had sent an email reiterating the strong opposition from residents of the Copse Wood Estate and had decided not to speak given the content of the report.

The agent raised the following points:

- Had addressed previous concerns raised.
- The proposals would not affect any protected trees.
- Appeal is justified due to the 2 month delay to bring the application to Committee.
- Had liaised with planning officers on the best way forward.
- Hoped the Committee had noted the improvements made to the plans.

Members discussed the item and stated the footprint was larger than others on Copse Wood Estate. Members discussed the boundary distance with the neighbouring property and agreed the scale and bulk of the building was larger than neighbouring properties.

Members requested that officers review procedures to ensure that applications are not brought to appeal for non determination.

The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and on being put to the, vote was unanimously agreed.

An appeal against non-determination had been submitted by the applicant. As such the Council no longer had Authority to determine the application.

It was therefore recommended, that the Planning Inspectorate be advised that had an appeal not been submitted the Local Planning Authority would have refused the application for the reasons set out in the officer's report.

Resolved – That the application be refused.

95. WALDERTON, NORTHGATE, NORTHWOOD - 47749/APP/2013/153 (Agenda Item 7)

Two storey, 6-bed, detached dwelling with habitable roofspace and associated parking and amenity space, involving demolition of existing dwelling.

Officers introduced the report and referred members to the addendum sheet that had been circulated.

Officers explained that this item had been deferred from a previous meeting on 25 June 2013. The applicant had previously stated that other properties within its local proximity had crown roofs which were approved. Officers visited the site in question and noted that the Walderton application does differ to others within the area.

In accordance with the Council's constitution a representative of the petition received in support of the proposals was invited to address the meeting. The following points were raised:

- Planning permission had previously been granted, the only change made was the design of the crown roof.
- The crown roof would be hidden from the street view.
- The street scene would not be changed.
- Other properties in the area had roof lights.
- Oakhurst was not a listed building and has been given permission to demolish and rebuild a property.

Members discussed the application in further detail. Members concurred with the comments made by the Urban Design and Conservation Officer in the officers' report.

Members questioned how the bulk and scale had changed when the petitioner had stated otherwise. Officers informed the Committee that previously application approved was a 4 bedroom property which had now changed to 6 bedrooms, two of which would be situated on the 3rd floor which was proposed to be the roof.

The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote was unanimously agreed.

Resolved - That the application be refused.

96. **8 WINDMILL HILL, RUISLIP - 68915/APP/2013/1994** (Agenda Item 8)

Roof extension.

Officers introduced the report and referred members to the addendum sheet that had been circulated.

Officers informed the Committee that the applicant had submitted amended plans detailing dimensions of the pre-existing and existing roof.

The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote was unanimously agreed.

Resolved - That the application be refused.

The meeting, which commenced at 6.00 pm, closed at 6.45 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the resolutions please contact Danielle Watson on 01895 277488. Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

